Attachment K

From: Jonathan Pruitt

To: Matt Diaz; Michael McDowell; Stephanie Ocasio; Tristan Osborn

Cc: patricia barrett; Margo Praus; Alicia Valenzuela; Esperanza Vielma; Ector Olivares; Gloria Alonso; Eliza Garza; Eric
Parfrey

Subject: Re: Our Option D for the Stockton Warehouse Ordinance update

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:30:40 PM

Attachments: Stockton Warehouse Ordinance Comparison Table with Option D updated (1).pdf
Stockton Warehouse Ordinance Update Option D Recommendation .pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Hello again!

I wanted to share an updated version of the previous documents I shared with you in the email
chain. The updated ones provide clarity on what Option D is which are attached below.

For clarity, Option D covers the measures we’d like to see amended (#10 - 11, 13 - 15) from
the comparison table. We are okay with measure #s 0 - 9, 12, 16 - 24 as stated in Option B.

We ask if we can have this included in your staff report and as an attachment for the
specific agenda item.

Thank you,

Jonathan Alexander Pruitt

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 4:56 PM Jonathan Pruitt <jonathanpruitt952@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello all!

I realized that we haven't officially shared the Stockton EJ Coalition's Option D with City
Staff. Attached are our Option D recommendation documents. It would be great if this was
incorporated as part of the agenda item attachments and part of the staff report.

Thank you,
Jonathan Alexander Pruitt

Master's in Public Health Candidate
Johns Hopkins University

jonathanpruitt952(@gmail.com



Attachment K

Stockton Warehouse Ordinance Update
Stockton Environmental Justice Coalition Recommendation (OPTION D)

Below is the Stockton Environmental Justice Coalition’s recommendation for Stockton
Warehouse Ordinance Update, referred to as Option D. Option D covers the measures
we’'d like to see amended (#10 - 11, 13 - 15). We are okay with measure #s 0 - 9, 12, 16
- 24 as stated in Option B.

Measures:

#10 Building | Recommended amendment language: Logistic warehouses 250,000 square feet and

Standards greater shall meet the Tier 1 energy efficient standards of the CALGreen Code Divisions
Ab5.1, A5.2, and A5.5.
Justification: Tier 1 for warehouses 250,000 sq feet and greater is a good medium
compared to Option B.

#11 Recommended amendment language: Building Setbacks: 2:1 ratio of building setback

Setbacks to building height. Loading Dock Setback: When adjacent to sensitive receptors, a

300-foot buffer shall separate all truck loading docks. Loading docks shall be oriented

away from nearby sensitive receptors. Loading docks, truck entries, and truck drive aisles
shall not abut adjacent sensitive receptors.

Justification: In all three options, A, B, and C, what is missing are the truck entries and
truck drive aisles (the aisles for the trucks to take when on the lot). The City of Fontana (a
city that the City of Stockton has relied on as an advisor to this warehouse ordinance
update process) is updating its own warehouse ordinance on setbacks where there are no
contingencies to orienting loading docks, truck drive aisles, and truck entries next to
sensitive receptors. Refer to their planning commission resolution (also screenshot
below). The City of Stockton staff’'s option B for the setbacks states: “Loading Dock
Setback: Unless determined to be physically infeasible, when adjacent to sensitive
receptors, a 300-foot buffer shall separate all truck loading docks unless the areas within
the 300-foot buffer utilize zero-emission trucks and equipment.” However, the City of
Fontana has actually recognized that it is physically and feasibly possible to provide
setbacks away from sensitive receptors. Therefore, the City of Stockton should follow and
not place contingencies on the setback.

City of Stockton’s Option B language:

Building Setbacks: 2:1
ratio of building height
to building setback.
Loading Dock Setback:
Unless determined to be
physically infeasible,
when adjacent to
sensitive receptors, a
300-foot buffer shall
separate all truck
loading docks unless
the areas within the 300
foot buffer utilize zero
emission trucks and
equipment.

For the purposes of
defining receptor for
the 300-foot buffer
requirements, receptors
shall include all
schools, health care
facilities, libraries,
churches, correctional
facilities,
parks/recreational
facilities, in home
dayeare, health

(Compared to)

City of Fontana’s Setback language I:ﬂ

(f) Loading docks shall be oriented away from nearby sensitive receptors. Loadin
docks. truck entries. and truck drive aisles shall not abut adjacent sensitive

receptors. Unlessphysically loading-docks-and-truck entries-shall be
P
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NOTE: The City of Fontana doesn't include "unless
physically impossible” or, to the “greatest extent

feasible" language. It's clear cut, and this is coming
from a city whose economic driver is warehousing.




Attachment K

#13 Solar

Recommended amendment language:

All facilities shall be designed to accommodate enough space for all solar panels and
batteries.

On buildings over 250,000 square feet and greater, prior to issuance of a business
license, the City shall ensure solar panels are installed and operated in such a manner
that they will supply 100% of the power needed to operate all non-refrigerated portions of
the facility including the parking areas.

Operational base power is defined as the amount of power required to supply loads for all
ordinary operational uses of the site. Loads for all ordinary operational uses of the site
includes, as non-exhaustive examples, loads for minimal heating for fire sprinklers,
primary office space lighting, HVAC, warehouse power, warehouse lighting, site lighting,
minimum power for dock positions (including chargers for yard equipment, and any
plug-ins for transport refrigeration units), and the amount of light-duty electric vehicle
supply equipment required by CalGreen. Loads for all ordinary operational uses of the site
exclude, as non-exhaustive examples, loads for specialized equipment, non-standard
automation or material handling systems, and chargers for heavy-duty trucks.

The energy storage systems shall have enough battery capacity for 48 hours to serve the
photovoltaic system in the event of a blackout. Augmented by green energy (PG&E and/or
East Bay Community Energy)

The solar system installation should be done by owners, operators, tenants, or a qualified
solar system contractor. Operation should begin after receiving permission from the utility.
The owner is responsible for maintaining the system at 80% of rated power for 20 years.
After 20 years, install a new system or maintain the existing one for the life of the facility.

Justification: The City of Fontana has an ordinance that ensures that solar panels are
installed and operated to supply 100% of the power of the facility. Here’s the direct link to
the ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 1891

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FONTANA,
CALIFORNIA AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE FONTANA MUNICIPAL
CODE TO REVISE ARTICLE V FOR MODIFICATIONS AND
CLARIFICATION TO BUFFERING AND SCREENING REQUIREMENTS,
METHODS TO IMPROVE TRAFFIC CIRCULATION, REQUIREMENTS
FOR ALTERNATIVE ENERGY, AND IMPROVEMENTS TO
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS AS IT RELATES TO INDUSTRIAL
COMMERCE CENTERS THROUGHOUT THE CITY.

Sec. 9-73. - Alternative Energy.

{4)  On buildings over 400,000 square feet, prior to issuance of a business
license, the City shall ensure rooftop solar panels are installed and
operated in such a manner that they will supply 100% of the power
needed to operate all non-refrigerated portions of the facility including
the parking areas.




Attachment K

#14 EV
Fleets

Recommended amendment language:

Add to Option B Ordinance the following Option A requirements with underlined
change

C. On-Going Operations: The following standards shall be implemented during all
on-going business.

1. All forklifts, yard trucks, and other equipment used for on-site movement of trucks,
trailers and warehoused goods, as well as landscaping maintenance equipment used on
the site, shall be electrically powered or zero-emission.

2. All facilities shall maintain a zero emission vehicles/trucks required to meet the "clean

fleet" requirements abeve as set forth by the California Air Resources Board’s “Advanced
Clean Fleets” rule adopted in April 2023. The rule requires Electric Vehicle (EV) fleets in

accordance with the following schedule:

- 20% of medium-duty fleet electric by 2025
- 50% of heavy-duty (Class 8) fleet electric or ZEV by 2030
- 100% of all fleet electric or ZEV by 2040

3. Within 30 days of issuance of the final certificate of occupancy, the tenant/operator shall
demonstrate to the satisfaction of CDD staff that the applicable clean fleet requirements
are being met. Any extension of time granted to implement this condition shall be limited
to the shortest period necessary to allow for 100% electrification under the clean fleet
requirements.

4. The tenant/operator shall submit similar reports every two years thereafter until full
compliance with the applicable clean fleet requirements is achieved.

5. If the tenant/operator has not met each 100% clean fleet requirement by December 31,
2027, then the tenant/operator shall submit reports annually until the 100% clean fleet
requirement is implemented.

6. After the 100% clean fleet requirement has been implemented, the tenant/operator shall
submit to the CDD an on-going compliance report every three years containing all
necessary documentation to verify that the clean fleet requirements are being met.

7. Each subsequent on-going compliance report shall be due within 30 days of, but not
later than, the three-year anniversary of the preceding due date.

8. Refrigeration Units: proposed cold storage and associated transport refrigerated units
(TRUs) shall include electric plug-in units at loading docks serving such refrigerated
space.

Ensures installation of electric vehicle charging stations, especially for heavy-duty trucks
while being conscious of market. Medium-duty and heavy-duty electric vehicles are
commercially available through these sites https://californiahvip.org/vehicles/ and
https.//globaldrivetozero.org/tools/zeti/

2021 Catalog of EV availability Guide from SDG&E
https.//www.sdge.com/sites/default/files/2021_sdge_electric_vehicle availability gquide 1.

paf

ZEV grants are available today:
https://fleets.pge.com/




Attachment K

#15 Electric
Charging

Add to Option C (industry group)

Provide EV charging stations onsite sufficient to charge all for automobiles and electric
trucks domiciled on the site per to meet the Tier 1 energy efficient standards of the
CALGreen Code, and provide a conduit to a future designated area for Heavy Duty Truck
Charging Facility. Conduit should be provided on the site to serve 50% of the number of
truck docking stations. Location of conduit is at discretion of the developer (e.qg., truck

trailer parking spaces or docking stations).
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